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From: S. Fickes —

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:50 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; Steve Christy; District5; District3

Subject: BOS Meeting 3-5-24

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Comment for 03-05-2024 Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting

Regarding Election Board Worker Appointments

Agenda Item #18 Election Board Worker Appointments Pursuant to A.R.S. §16-
531(A), appointment of election board workers recruited and on file in the Elections
Department for the March 19, 2024 Presidential Preference Election

ARS 16-531(A) requires the Board of Supervisors to appoint election workers for each
vote center not less than twenty days before an election. The attachment provided for
Agenda ltem #18 provides poll workers for the vote centers. By approving the
appointments provided by the Election Department, that makes both the Election
Department and the Board of Supervisors in compliance with ARS 16-531(A) but does
not verify any data accuracy.

| requested my name be removed from the poll worker list due to health issues and yet
when Agenda #18 attachment was published in the Agenda for 3-5-24, my name
continued to appear for approval. My name has now been removed and another poll
worker will be assigned.

Unfortunately, the appointments for assigned work locations as represented are not
accurate for many reasons: the appointments are a moving target involving many

individuals personal schedules and other time consuming administrative issues. My

question then is why bother approving something that is not accurate and will continue
to be updated and changed? The Elections Department and Board of Supervisors .
should work to change the ARS 16-531(A) or clarify in the language that there is no )’
accuracy confirmed by approval.
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